From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Allen, Kaylee <kaylee_allen@fws.gov>

Friday, April 12, 2019 1:41 PM

Meredith, Lauren

Tom Birmingham; Frances Mizuno; Nancy Parker; underwoodd@saccounty.net;
nhawk@valleywater.org; Sabir Ahmad; plewis@olaughlinparis.com; Curtis Creel; Paul S.
Weiland; Hendrick, Michael; Joshua Israel; hasan.abdullah@ebmud.com; Angelique
Hinesley; Michelle Banonis; Erin Curtis; Grimes, Russell (Russ) W; Jennifer Buckman;
jpeifer@cityofsacramento.org; Deanna Sereno; Heather Casillas; jpayne@friantwater.org;
Luke Davis; Rebecca Sheehan; White, Brooke; Drew F Lessard; Glenn-Colusa Irrigation
District; Katrina Harrison; Derya Sumer; ckao@valleywater.org; David Van rijn,; DONALD
BADER; Mary (Lee) Knecht; sbigley@roseville.ca.us; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Howard
Brown - NOAA Federal; jgutierrez@westlandswater.org; BuckmanCM@cdmsmith.com;
Arakawa,Stephen N; Janice Pinero; Ford, John@DWR; Dan Vink; Chelsea Cullen;
MICHAEL JACKSON; Nelson, Benjamin; RICHARD WELSH; Levi Johnson; ELIZABETH
KITECK; ghall@valleywater.org; michael.tognolini@ebmud.com; Michael Ryan; Amanda
Becker; Jill Dale; phelliker@sjwd.org; Frances Brewster; Ibair@rd108.org; Paul Zedonis;
rob.leaf@jacobs.com; afecko@pcwa.net; Bill Paris; Nevills Jennifer C; Jason Peltier; Greg
Zlotnick; Tom Boardman; Marguerite Patil; Ric Ortega; Melih Ozbilgin; Tom Boardman;
Kirkland, Marianne@DWR; Chilmakuri,Chandra Sekhar; Rebecca R. Akroyd; Armin
Halston; Dave Mooney; john.bezdek@dentons.com; Terra Alpaugh; Miller, Aaron@DWR;
Kristin White; Steve Chedester; Christopher White; Jeff Sutton; Alex Peltzer;
wolfe@wapa.gov; Richard Woodley; Greenwood, Marin; Christie Kalkowski; Bailey,
Margaret; rplecker@roseville.ca.us; Brent Walthall; Catherine.McCalvin@water.ca.gov;
Jason R. Phillips; Kevin Tanaka; ewehr@gwdwater.org; Jeffrey Rieker; RODNEY WITTLER;
Fernando Ponce; Shelley Ostrowski; Jennifer Pierre; Heriberto Abreo; Karen Clark; Alicia
Forsythe; Karna Harrigfeld; Wilkinson, Chris@ DWR; Paul Souza; Elizabeth Hadley; Travis
Aberle; Lori Caramanian; Russell Callejo; scott.petersen@sldmwa.org;
lorloff@ccwater.com; Roger K. Patterson; tbettner@gcid.net; schmitzk@saccounty.net;
dcorcoran@eid.org; abiering@friantwater.org; Tim Wasiewski; Jana Affonso; Jon D.
Rubin; gregg.ellis@icf.com; Mario Manzo; Reynoso, Jesus

Re: April 2 - Water User Forum - Agenda and meeting information update

On Wed, Mar 27, 2019 at 4:22 PM Meredith, Lauren <Imeredith@usbr.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon,

The agenda for our April 2 Water User Forum is attached. Please note the meeting time has changed to 8:30
am to 9:45 am. We will begin the meeting promptly at 8:30 am.

For those planning to call-in, please find the conference line and WebEx login below.

Webex
Please join the meeting here.

Meeting Number: 901 157 526
Meeting Password: aaMqB6zU

Conference Line

Conference Line: 877-973-8503



Passcode: 9128356

Thank you,

Lauren Meredith

Public Affairs | Mid-Pacific Region
Bureau of Reclamation

2800 Cottage Way

Sacramento, CA 95825
916-978-5112
Imeredith@usbr.gov

Kaylee Allen

Field Supervisor

San Francisco Bay-Delta Fish and Wildlife Office
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

(916) 930-5603

kaylee_allen@fws.gov




